
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P . O . B O X 2 0 8 8 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 87501 

March 5, 1968 

Mobil Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 633 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Attentions Mr. I r a B. S t i t t 

AMENDMENT 
Administrative Order PC-207 

Gentlemant 

Reference i s made to your letter dated February 26, 1968, 
wherein you request that Administrative Order PC-207 be amended 
to delete the requirement for metering the Drinkard production 
in the commingling installation. 

Inasmuch as a l l production going into this commingled tank 
battery i s of marginal nature, you are hereby authorised to com­
mingle said production allocating same to each of the two pools 
on the basis of quarterly well tests, provided however, that 
you shall notify the Commission at such time as any well in 
either pool i s capable of top allowable production. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, J r . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/esr 

CCJ Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs 
Oil & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
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